Susan Karpinski

From: Mark Hoffman <MHoffman@bucksiv.org>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:52 PM

To: George Fiore; Maria Edelberg; Landis, Dr. Brad
Subject: RE: Notes of today's 4-county summit

Agreed — Terrific showcase of the power of our [Us to collaborate in support of our districts! High fives all around!

I'm also out of the office next week — OCNJ — | can make first thing tomorrow morning work for a quick call. Also happy
to chat the week of July 6.

Mark Hoffman, Ed.D.

Executive Director

Bucks County Intermediate Unit
705 N. Shady Retreat Road
Doylestown, PA 18901

Tel: 215-348-2940 Extension 1100
MHoffman@bucksiu.org

From: George Fiore <GeorgeF@cciu.org>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Maria Edelberg <medelberg@dciu.org>; Landis, Dr. Brad <blandis@mciu.org>; Mark Hoffman
<MHoffman@bucksiu.org>

Subject: Re: Notes of today's 4-county summit

Hi everyone,
Great job yesterday to all. My supers thought it was very helpful, informative, and met their immediate
needs.

| am on vacation next week but | can connect tomorrow or the week of July 6.

Dr. George F. Fiore | Executive Director
Chester County Intermediate Unit

455 Boot Road | Downingtown, PA 19335
Phone: 484-237-5000 | www.cciu.org




From: Edelberg, Dr. Maria <medelberg@dciu.org>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Landis, Dr. Brad <blandis@mciu.org>; Mark Hoffman <mhoffman®@bucksiu.org>; George Fiore <GeorgeF@cciu.org>
Subject: RE: Notes of today's 4-county summit

Thanks Brad. Our breakout notes are in the folder set up by George. | think we should get
everyone 1o add their notes. [ suggest we get together next week to debrief and decide how to
organize notes (if we want) or how we might want to communicate out.

From: Landis, Dr. Brad <blandis@mciu.org>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Mark Hoffman <MHolfman@bucksiu.org>; Edelberg, Dr. Maria <imedelberg@dciu.org>; George Fiore
<Georget@cciu.org>

Subject: FW: Notes of today's 4-county summit

Notes from breakout room.
Nice job everyone!

Bradley C. lLandis, 1id.1D.

Sesistant broeutive Do

FACNTGOMERY COLINMTY
i N7

PR MCIU FUMEDIATS
N gorery G it
2 : YRR LOL N

[RRY

From: Viletto, Valentina
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 5:44 PM
To: Landis, Dr. Brad <blandis@mciu.org>

Subject: Notes of today's 4-county summit
Brad-
Attached are the notes from our breakout room.

I got a call from Jeff Sultanik- he said he just finished a presentation for PASPA and most across the state did not like the
Bucks guidelines. | told him our superintendents were sold on Dr. Damsker!

Tina

Valentina G. Viletto, Esq.

Director of Community and Government Relations
Montgomery County Intermediate Unit

2 West Lafayette Street, Norristown, PA 19401
Office: (610) 755-9305

Cell:  (610)316-6779
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